City of Carmel-by-the-Sea

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

POST OFFICE BOX CC
CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA, CA 93921

(831) 620-2070
Date: September 06, 2023
To: All Bidders
Project: FY2021/2022 Pavement Rehabilitation Program Including San Carlos Bicycle Route, Eight to
Thirteen Avenues and Sidewalk Improvements, 22-23-006
Subject: Addendum #1

Sent Via: City Website and Email

Please acknowledge this addendum #1 in your bid on “Acknowledgement of Addenda” in Appendix A,
on page 9. Failure to acknowledge addenda will result in a nonresponsive bid.

Clarifications — Bidder questions with responses as follows:

1) Question: What is the Engineer's Estimate for the Items that make up the Base Bid?
Response: The total Engineer’'s Estimate for the Base Bid excluding Bid Additives is $945,000.

2) Question: To what extent will trees need to be protected?
Response: Refer to project specifications Part IV, Page 21 and 22. Also, at the time of
construction level of protection can be handled in a case by case basis as reviewed and approved
by the City Forester.

3) Question: How much time is allotted for this project?
Response: Refer to project specifications Part IV, Page 3. A total of 60 working days will be
allotted for the Base Bid pius an additional 10 working days for every Bid Additive the City decides
to award.

4) Question: What are the work hours in the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea?
Response: Refer to project specifications Part IV, Page 16. Work hours are 8:00 am to 5:00 pm,
Monday through Friday, unless approved by the Director of Public works in writing.
5) Question: Can the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea provide the Pre-Bid walkthrough sign in sheet?
Response: Please see attached.
All other conditions of the Specifications remain the same. Acknowledge this Addendum #1 and all

others. Failure to acknowledge addenda will result in a nonresponsive bid.

Bid opening date unchanged.



Bid proposals for furnishing all labor, materials, tools, equipment and incidentals for the construction of the
FY2021/22 Pavement Rehabilitation Program Including San Carlos Bicycle Route, Eight to Thirteen
Avenues and Sidewalk Improvements in Carmel-By-The-Sea, California, in accordance with these plans and
specifications, will be received until 2:00pm, Tuesday September 12, 2023 at the City Hall Council
Chambers on the Eastside of Monte Verde Street between Ocean and 7t" Avenues ("Bid Opening Date”),

at which time they will be publicly opened and viewable on the City's Website.

If you have additional questions, please contact Project Manager, Javier Hernandez, by email at
jhernandez@ci.carmel.ca.us.

%

Javier Hernandez
Project Manager



Pre-Bid Job Walk Sign-In Sheet

Project Name: FY2021/2022 Pavement Rehabilitation Project
Location: Southwest corner of Junipero St. and 6™ Ave.
Time & Date: 10:00 PM, August 24, 2023

Name Organization . Phone Email .
Javier Hernandez, PM | City of Carmel-by-the-Sea l (831)427 -7665 jhernandez@ci.carmel.ca.us
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